

# Gurcharn Singh Sikka

✉ [ss.gurcharn@gmail.com](mailto:ss.gurcharn@gmail.com)

☎ (+353)-894480493

📍 Dublin, Ireland

## SUMMARY

Currently 3<sup>rd</sup> year student of B.Sc. (Hons) in Computing Science at Griffith College Dublin. I do have experience of working closely with team of Designers & Developers. I have a wide range of skills that includes Web Development (Front-end & Back-end), Programming (JAVA, Python, C++), UX/UI and a lot more.

## SKILLS

- Programming: Java, C++, Python, HCI/GUI, Eclipse
- Data Structures & Algorithms, Big O Notation
- Object Oriented Programming, System Software
- Functional Programming, Code Optimization
- Testing: Unit, Functional, Integration.
- OS: Windows, Linux, MAC
- Database: My SQL, SQLite, No SQL
- Web Development: PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- J-Query, Node JS, WordPress
- Web Hosting, SEO, AWS
- System Analysis & Development, Information Systems
- Linear Algebra, Probability & Statistics
- Soft Skills: Leadership, Problem Solving, Teamwork, Quick Learning,

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Langroo.com Dublin, Ireland June 2017 – Sep 2017  
**Web Developer & Designer (Intern)**  
Job Role : Design & Develop an e-learning Website, which uses Facebook and Bot to make people learn English.  
Tools Used : WordPress, HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript etc.  
URL : <https://www.langroo.com/>

JS Offset Printers Pvt. Ltd. Delhi, India June 2013 – Apr 2015  
**Junior Web & Graphic Designer**  
Job Role : Assisting Experienced Developers while creating and deploying websites. And, Designing Magazines, Cards, Wireframes, Logos etc.  
Tools Used : HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator etc.

## EDUCATION

Griffith College Dublin, Ireland  
**B.Sc. (Hons.) in Computing Science - (1:1)** **2015 – 2019**  
URL : <https://www.griffith.ie/faculties/computing/courses/bsc-hons-computing-science>

British Council Delhi, India  
**IELTS** (International English Language Testing System) – 6.5 Bands **2015**

Compute Point Institute of Technology and Management Haryana, India  
**Diploma In Computer Applications** (AICTE – NIELIT) **2012 – 2014**

Guru Harkrishan Public School Delhi, India  
**Senior Secondary School** in Science Stream (CBSE) **2012**

## PROJECTS / FREELANCE

Official Website: <http://www.gurcharn.com>  
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gurcharn>  
Portfolio: <http://codepen.io/gurcharn/pens/public/>